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DATE: May 08, 2025

TO: Ryan Sandy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Aaron Zaslow, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION
DOCKET NO: 20250001-EI DOCUMENT NO: 03334-2025

DESCRIPTION: Duke Energy (Cuello) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted information on
Form 423 fuel report for 1/25, 2/25, and 3/25.

SOURCE: Duke Energy Florida, LLC

Pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statues (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF or Company) requests confidential classification of
certain information filed in Docket No. 20250001-EI, dated May 1, 2025.

The Company is claiming confidentiality of its filing under Section 366.093(3)(d), F.S. Per the
Statute, propriety of confidential business information includes, but is not limited to: Subsection
(d) “[i]nformation concerning bids or other contractual data, the disclosure of which would
impair the efforts of the public utility or its affiliates to contract for goods or services on
favorable terms.”

More specifically, the information relates to claimed propriety separated fuel commodity cost
and fuel transportation cost data, as well as quality-related cost adjustments. As such, the
information in question concerns bids or other contractual data, the disclosure of which would
impair the efforts of DEF to contract for goods or services on favorable terms in the future.
Furthermore, the Company requests that the confidential information be protected from
disclosure for a period of 24 months.

Staff has reviewed the Company’s information and confidentiality request. It is staff’s opinion
the request meets the criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093(3)(d), F.S.



